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19 July, 2023 
 

Subject:  QUERY - Making 36 Short Films (Zone Wise) on Stories collected and uploaded 

under Digital District Repository (DDR) Project classified under People & Personalities, 

Events & Happenings, Hidden Treasures – Built & Natural Heritage and Living Traditions 

& Art Forms linked to the freedom struggle of India under Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav 

(AKAM) 
 

 The clarifications of queries received from different organizations/firms regarding tender 

enquiry (RFP) for making 36 Short Films (Zone Wise) on Stories collected and uploaded under 

Digital District Repository (DDR) Project classified under People & Personalities, Events & 

Happenings, Hidden Treasures – Built & Natural Heritage and Living Traditions & Art Forms 

linked to the freedom struggle of India under Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav (AKAM) are as under :- 
 

S. 
No  

Query Clarification 

(a)   If an agency is located in North India, 
can it apply for all the 5 zones? 

Yes 

(b)  Is the EMD cost per zone 20,000 
(INR) or is 20,000 (INR) a collective 
amount for all the 5 zones? 

Rs 20,000/- (Rupees twenty thousand 
only) as EMD cost per zone. 

(c) We need to submit a sample 
prototype of the short film only once 
we are called for the presentation or 
right now with the technical and 
financial bid? 

Sample of the short film only once we 
called you for the presentation. 

(d) What does the Copy of 
Memorandum imply in Annexure 
one? Do we have to submit it along 
with the technical? 

Yes 

(e) If the status of the applicant is 
proprietorship and does not belong to 
any of these - partnership firm/ Pvt. 
Ltd. Co. I Public Ltd. Co., are we still 
eligible to apply? 

Yes, proprietor can also apply. 

(f) Do we need to include the travel and 
accommodation charges in our 
financial quote or it will be based on 
actuals? 

Yes, your quote should be inclusive of 
all expenses and taxes. 

(g) We just need to submit the hard copy 
of the tender to your Dwarka office or 
do we need to email it to you as 
well? 

Only Hard copy of the tender to CCRT, 
Dwarka, Sector-7, New Delhi-110075. 

(h) Do we need to submit Annexure C as 
well with our technical bid? 

No need 

           
(j)   

Whether proprietor firms are allowed 
to submit the tender or not 

Yes, proprietor can also apply. 

(k)   Have you a list of the 36 films to be 
made based on the categories – 
events, hidden treasures, personality 
and traditions and art forms ? 

Yes, we have 36 stories on which short 
films are to be prepared. 

(l)  Who will decide the list of 36 films to 
be made and how many in each 
category from each zone? 

CCRT will decide category of stories and 
number of stories in zone wise already 
provided in the RFP.    

 

Dy. Director 


